
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
   

 

Parc Cathays/Cathays Park 
Caerdydd/Cardiff 

CF10 3NQ 
 

 
   

20 July 2021 
 

Dear                           , 
 
ATISN 15319 – Call-off contract for education and skills 
 

Thank you for your request which I received on 10 July 2021.  You asked: 

 

 I am doing a research project investigating call-off contracts in the public 
sector. I have identified a potential call-off contract awarded by the Welsh 
Government (Education & Skills), but I can't find details of the framework 
agreement it was awarded from. 
 

 I have attached an Excel file that contains the information I am looking at. The 
last two columns ("Title of Framework used" and "contracts finder or ted link") 
is where I am missing information - please could you fill these in. 
 

 I have provided the title, description, details of the email contact from the 
notice, the value of the contract and procedure type used to award the 
potential call-off as well as a URL link to the call-off in question and unique 
reference ID for the potential call-off. Please let me know if there is anything 
else you need to complete the request. 

 
I have looked at your request and I can confirm that the call off agreement identified 
was not part of a framework agreement.  The call off identified was a stand-alone 
tender. 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you 
can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. 
Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s 
Freedom of Information Officer at:  
 
Information Rights Unit  
Welsh Government  
Cathays Park  
Cardiff  



CF10 3NQ 
 
Or e-mail: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales 
 
Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.     
 
You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The 
Information Commissioner can be contacted at:   
 
Information Commissioner’s Office  
Wycliffe House  
Water Lane  
Wilmslow  
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
 
However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a 
complaint until it has been through our own internal review process. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


